Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 2022 2:50 PM

To: SUR; CS A Team

Subject: k&7 REQUEST FINALISED FOR SNA 7907S HYUNDAI AVANTE CN7 1.6 DOA
03.09.2021

R4 A: Admin AP Automotive Services <mota@apautomotive.services>

S Ri%: 2022 £ 9 A 27 H 14:49:46 (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore

ek A : Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@Ilkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; Admin-D
(LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>; Motor Survey <motorsurvey@sg.msig-asia.com>; Claims SG <claims@sg.msig-
asia.com>

$i%: Juliana . <juliana@apautomotive.services>; Paul Ho <paul@apautomotive.services>; Chrystia Liew
<chrystia@apautomotive.services>; info <info@apautosg.com>; Marcus Teo <marcus@apautosg.com>; Nic Chia
<nic@apautomotive.services>; ClickUp: SNA 7907S <a.c.1teft93.u-37601221.8b217683-09aa-4169-b414-
7afffbeféeb7 @tasks.clickup.com>

FE: Re: REQUEST FINALISED FOR SNA 7907S HYUNDAI AVANTE CN7 1.6 DOA 03.09.2021

Dear Guo Qiang,
As spoken to you earlier, we accepted the COR of $3,500.00 and 4 repair days.
We will submit the LOD accordingly.

Best regards,

Zaleha

AP Automotive Services Pte Ltd
ROC: 202022890H

56 Loyang Way

#04-04 Loyang Enterprise Building
SINGAPORE 508775

TEL: 6970 4786 FAX: 69704790

On Tue, 26 Jul 2022 at 10:59, Admin AP Automotive Services
{mota@apautomotive. services> wrote:
Hi Guo Qiang
Refer to the above matter.
Update us with finalise amount
Kindly look into this matter as urgent

Hear from you soon

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any queries thereof.
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Best regards,

Zaleha

AP Automotive Services Pte Ltd
ROC: 202022890H

BLK 9006 TAMPINES ST 93

#01-202 TAMPINES INDUSTRIAL PARK A
SINGAPORE 528840

TEL: 6970 4786 FAX: 6787 4886

On Tue, 10 May 2022 at 17:04, Admin AP Automotive Services
<{mota@apautomotive. services> wrote:
Hi Guo Qiang,

Kindly update us on the finalisation.

Best regards,

Zaleha

AP Automotive Services Pte Ltd
ROC: 202022890H

BLK 9006 TAMPINES ST 93

#01-202 TAMPINES INDUSTRIAL PARK A
SINGAPORE 528840

TEL: 6970 4786 FAX: 6787 4886

On Thu, 17 Mar 2022 at 16:45, Admin AP Automotive Services
<{mota@apautomotive. services> wrote:

Hi Guo Qiang

Refer to above matter dated on 08.10.2021.

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

On Fri, 8 Oct 2021 at 16:40, Admin AP Automotive Services

{mota@apautomotive. services> wrote:
Hi Sir / Madam

Attached after paint photos as requested.

We seek your kind help if you could finalize the vehicle.

Looking forward to hear from you soon.

No Vehicle Number Make / Model

DOA

Estimate

Finalised

Surveyor

1 SNA 7907S HYUNDAI AVANTE CN7 1.6

03.09.2021

$26,754.00

$5,300.00

GUO QIANG

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

TEL: 6784 4465 FAX: 6787 4886




